

ATTORNET AT LAW, PARTNER
BETTINA ERRINGSØ

COPENHAGEN 

(+45) 77 40 10 37 T

(+45) 40 40 61 63 M

BER@NJORDLAW.COM @



PROFILE

Bettina Erringsø provides highly specialized legal advice to both private persons and businesses within all aspects of real estate, including purchase and sale of houses, undivided shares, formation of owners' associations and cooperative housing associations, constructing law, and project development. Bettina Erringsø has extensive experience regarding parceling out of land, management of large-scale registrations with the Land Registry, and administration of owners' associations. Furthermore, Bettina Erringsø conducts litigation relating to defects in real property as well as lease law.

EXPERIENCE

2020-	NJORD Law Firm, partner
2018-2020	NJORD Law Firm, attorney
2016-2018	enp advokater, attorney
2014-2016	ROAR Advokater, attorney
2007-2014	Vilsøe Boligadvokater, attorney

EDUCATION

2009	Admitted to the Danish Bar
2003	University of Copenhagen, Master of Law

LANGUAGES

Danish and English.